

Agenda –November 19 2015, 10:00, Pierce Library Conference Room

Present: Theresa Gillis, Naomi Tuinstra, Shari Carpenter, Nanda Van Houten, Phath Chab, Michael O’Connor, Laura Califf

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action
Pres Insko has requested that Diversity Committee attend Tuesday morning meeting in January. Doodle poll has been sent.	Not all members can attend. We need to prepare presentation.	All members please answer Doodle poll from Pres Office.
Diversity Strategic Plan EOU 2014-2016	We need to think about next iteration.	
Follow up on blog discussion and Bias Action Response Team. Is this something that we can implement in winter quarter?	Need input from administration, MCC.	Will discuss in January mtg.
Scheduling of winter quarter meetings.		Theresa will send Doodle poll
Other: DPD courses	Outcomes have never been associated with DPD courses. Originally was 2 course sequence. Currently content is prescribed as 40% of designated course. (These courses no longer associated with Diversity Comm, that function was taken over by EPCC, our input would be advisory.)	Continue to discuss, particularly the need for outcomes.
CEAD conference	Employees would benefit from attendance (comp time?)	